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COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEY 

RUOOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
MICHAELA. PALECKI 

n ,-- 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLw( & 
APMINIS'RATM SBXVlCFS 

BLANCA s. BAYO 
DlRECTOR 
(8.50) 4134770 (CLERK) 
(8.50) 4136330 (ADMIN) 

March 21,2002 

Martin P. McDonnell, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551 

Docket No. 020254-SU 

Dear Mr. McDonnell: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in service availability 
charges for wastewater customers in Pasco County by Hudson Utilities, Inc., which was 
filed in this office on March 19,2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affeci a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

An Alfirmntive Action/Equd Opportunity Employer 
PSC Websitc: htt~:llwww.flo~idPI)SP.U)m Internet Emdl:  mntad@ I 



. ,- Page 1 of 2 -. 
From: Pamela Johnson 

Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Ruth McHargue 

Subject: RE: Increase in Service Availability Charges - Hudson Utilities 

Good morning Matilda. Thank you for your assistance. 

Tuesday, April 23,2002 8:21 AM 
...&f-.&J 1 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2002 7:54 AM 
To: Pamela Johnson 
Subject: RE: Increase in Service Availability Charges - Hudson Utilities 

M0rning.J thought I had sent you an ok that WOL- ..andle but I haL 
trouble printing this email, and I didn't see it in my SENT box. 
let you know I will place in the dkt correspondence. 

Just to 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Pamela Johnson 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2002 4:12 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: MI: Increase in Service Availability Charges Hudson Utilities 

Good afternoon Matilda. Are you still handling docketed correspondence? 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2002 3 : s  PM 
To: Pamela Johnson 
Subject: MI: Increase in Service Availability Charges - Hudson Utilities 

Any suggestions on how to handle? 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kaullis Marshall 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2002 8:41 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subjed: MI: Increase in Service Availability Charges - Hudson Utilities 

AUS __ 
CAF - -----Original Message----- 
CMP __ 
COM __ 
CTR ECR m & ~ T o :  contact@psc.state.fl.us 
GCL 
OPC __ 
MMS __ 
SEC __ 
OTH __ 

From: Sue Goodman [mailto:sueg@worldnet.att.net] 
Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2002 6:59 PM 

Subject: Increase in Service Availability Charges - Hudson Utilities 

ATTENTION: Director of Records & Rep- 

Dear Director, 

4/23/02 



I__ Page 2 of 2 

Hudson Utilities, Inc of 14334 Old Dixie Highway, Hudson, FL 34667 has applied to 
increase its service availability charges to new wastewater customers in Pasco 
County. The current charge is $1,000 and they are requesting an increase to 
$2,400. This is a 240%increase - absolutely ridiculous. 
We have been informed that Hudson Utilities will be taking over (from Pasco 
County Utilities) our water and (proposed) sewage project. Sewers are to be 
installed in our area shortly (there have been many delays - we were told they 
would be done before 1/1/02), and we were under the impression that the hook-up 
charge would be $1,000, which everyone agreed to. Now we are being informed 
that they want to increase it to $2,400. After the sewers are installed I'm sure they 
will then want to increase the rates. Many citizens in our community are retired and 
cannot afford such a substantial increase in the service hook-up charge. As 
registered voters, we do not believe this increase is warranted, and request that 
you do not approve it. 

Thank you. 

Mark & Susan Goodman 
7405 Hatteras Drive 
Hudson, FL 34667 

4/23/02 



AUS 
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COM 
CYR 
ECR 
GCL 
OPC 
MMS 
SEC 
OTH 

16131 SeaPmesDrive 
Hudson, Florida 34667 
April 24,2002 

Florida pubtic Service CammMm 
D i r w  ofthe Division ofRecords and Reporthg 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870 

Rc: Hudson Utilitia Request fm Increme in Sewice 
Availability Charges 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

We are in receipt of the Notice of Application for Increase in Service Availability Charges wnt to w by Hudscm 
Utilitiss in regard to their propaasd in- in the Service charge. We are writing to express our opposition to the 
pmpssed inenase. Because Hudson Utilities failed to complete the work in a timely manner, it is unfair to pass the 
increased cost on to the hanccnunas who will bc impactat. 

OIlr undeastanding is that ZIUdsan Utiitia advised the state that they d d  complete the wok at the prior charga. 
Wen we have previously inquired, aad prior to repking cur septic syxtem, about the status of the sewer sy8km in 
ow sres, wawe always taMthst Hudson Utilities WBS uraitiag fes the interest ram to godawn so 8s tokasp the 
casts down. The inter& ntm have been falling and now Hudson Utilities wants to iacrssSe 
undc"d that costcr go up; hoanvcr, to ask for more thm double the original &. While Hudson Utilities delays 
this pqi&  MI lcaget the casts will continue to inrrease. 

We believe that since Hudson utilities told the State they wuld do it at the present charge, they shculd be held to 
it. We are ques t iq  that the morida Public Service Commirsi not grant the pmposed increase to Hwbn 
Utilities and would appreciate w i v i n g  a response to our l e .  

d~arge. We 

Mark D. and Carolya B. Cnamer 

cc: Martin P. McDonnell, Rutledge Ecenia, Pumell and Hoflinan 
Mr. Emie Reed, President ofthe Sea pines Civic Association -__ 
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CCA Official Filing: 
S/13/02******* 1028 AM********Marguerite Lockard ********1 

Marguerite Lockard Psc-oa-0 bsa - P c o  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, May 13,2002 10:28 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/13/02 10:25:00 AM 

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance: 

020254-su 
020254or.rg 
Order Suspending Tariff 
Rosanne Gervasi 
5 pages 

020248-WU 
020248or.rg 
Order Suspending Tariff 
Rosanne Gervasi 
3 pages 

1 



From: n 
. (Earl b u r g  ................................................................................................. 

................................................................................................. To: 

Subject: ................................................................................................. 
Earl R Bourgeois 13036 Ballast Court 

,i C Hudson Florida 34667 Florida +; '7 
Public Service Commission 2540 Shumard Oak 5 CJ 
Boulevard, Tallahassee,Florida 32399-0870, 0 3 %  

O N r T  / F?i. 5 
9% 5 ~ Hudson Signal Cove housing complex one hundred and fourty "0 5 ci; percent (from $1000.00 to $2400.00) after agreeing to install 

Reference Hudson Utilities 
Request to increase the charge to provide sewerage to the 

sewerage piping for the sum uf$l .OOO to $1 .muper restdent in 
1998, has now requested to raise this proposal to $2.400 per 
home. I sincerely believe Hudson 
Utility should be held to the rate of inflation, approximately 12% 
for the period they sat on the agreement to provide 
sewerage.They should provide sewerage for 
$1 200.00 per resident. Sincerey, 

/ 

0 s 2 
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NO'ITCE OF APPLICATION FORINCREASE IN 
SXtRW- 

Pursuantto thDpmvisioDrofS&ti~367,101.~doS~~ andd#pOWmOfFlOIh 

Public S m i c 8  cr Rules 25-30.1345 d 25-30.565. Notice is herrby gim this -day of 

March? 2002, by Hudson Utilities, Lm., 14334 Old Dixie Hi&hway, HUdson, Florida 34667 ofits 

Application to Increase its service availability charges to the new wastewater customms in Pasco 

County, Florida Tht utility is in the process of Eliug an Application for an Increase in S&w 

Availabiliry Cti~~w5ththeFlonda F'ubiii Senice Commission. Thcrcqucsd smke aMilabiIity 

charge is to pay far growth in the utility's s y s m ,  and chs requestccl charges m to be paid for by 

new, not CXiStiag cnstomers. Copies of the Applicatim am available Tor public hspecrion during 

normal .utility offiw hours which me S:?0 a.m. to 400 pm.. Monday through Friday. Outlined 

below arc the prior approved service availehility chargw for Hudson Utilitim, and rhs c h g c  

proposed to be made pumanent in the Application: 

. ' 

I%K" PBQWsm 

SERVICE W A C I I Y  CHARGE 9; 1.000. 52400. 

Any corn" 00ncmniq the charges should be addrased to thr: Florida Public Scnrics 

Commission. D k h x  of the Diwsiun of Recards and Reporring, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulnanl. 

Tallahass- Fldda 32399-0870, with ir COPY TO M& P. McDomiell. R~tlalge, Ecenia, h d l  

SL HofEnan, PA., P. 0. Box 55 1, TaUahasscc. Florida 31302. 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Rosanne Gervasi 
Tuesday, July 02,2002 10:37 AM 
Hong Wang 
Stephanie Clapp; Jay Revell 
DNs 981079-SU, 020253-SU, and 020254-Slb(Hudson Utilities, Inc.) 

H i  Hong, 

P l e a s e  add t h e  f o l l o w i n g  name t o  t h e  i n t e r e s t e d  p e r s o n s  l i s t  for a l l  t h r e e  Hudson dockets  
r e f e r e n c e d  above. Thanks much. 

Doug B r a m l e t t ,  Pasco County A d m i n i s t r a t o r  
U t i l i t i e s  S e r v i c e s  Branch 
P u b l i c  Works U t i l i t i e s  Bui ld ing ,  S u i t e  213 
7530 L i t t l e  Road 
N e w  Port Richey, FL 34654 

t e l :  (727)  847-8145 
f a x :  (727)  847-8064 

1 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAUUO L. BAEZ 
MICHAELA. PALECKl 
RULXXPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
HAROLD A. MCLEAN 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
(850) 413-6199 

$ September 3,2002 3 :  
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Signal Cove Owners, Inc. I-3. w < 
=m -0 u 

Mr. Matthew Harlow 

13139 Tiller Drive 
Hudson, Florida 33567 

-3 , 
m -. r;: 

i 
z 4 3 - G  

8 
~~~~ ~ ~~ ~ 

z 
0 

Re: Docket No. 020254-SU - Application for increase in service availability g 
charges for wastewater customers in Pasco County by Hudson Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Harlow: 

Thank you for your correspondence of August 22,2002, conceming Hudson Utilities, Inc.’s, 
service availability case pending before the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) in 
Docket No. 020254-SU. I will see to it that your letter is filed in the docket file for the 
Commission’s consideration. 

A staff recommendation is scheduled to be filed in the case on October 24,2002, for the 
Commission’s consideration at its November 5,2002, agenda conference. I will add your name to 
the list of interested persons to the docket so that you will receive a copy of the recommendation 
after it is filed. 

If I may be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at (850) 413-6224. 

Senior Attomey 

RG/dm 

cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Division of Economic Regulation (Fletcher, Revell) 
Martin McDonnell, Esquire 
Office of the Public Counsel (Presnell) 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMiSSlONERS: 
LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN OFFiCE OF THE GENERAL COLJNSEL 

- J. TERRY DEASON 

BRAULiO L. BAEZ GENERAL COUNSEL 
MICHAEL A. PALECKl (550) 413-6199 
RUDOLPH “RUOY” BRAOLEY 

HAROLU A. MCLEAN 

October 25, 2002 

Rutledge Law Firm 
John Ellis, Esquire 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Re: Docket NOS. 981079-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 1043 to 
extend service temtory in Pasco County by Hudson Utilities, Inc., and request for 
limited proceeding; 020253-SU - Petition by the Citizens of the State of Florida to 
initiate show cause proceedings against Hudson Utilities, Inc. for failure to provide 
wastewater service in its expanded service area in Pasco County within a reasonable 
time; 020254-SU - Application for increase in service availability charges for 
wastewater customers in Pasco County by Hudson Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Ellis: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on October 24,2002. The 
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its November 5 ,  2002, Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning 
at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as we 
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this Agenda 
Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any questions, 
please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6224. 

Senior Attomey 

RGIdm 
Enclosure 
cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Division of Economic Regulation (Revell, Edwards, Fletcher, Merchant, Clapp) 
Office of the General Counsel (Crosby) 
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COMMISSIONERS 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEMON 
BRAuLIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAELA. PALECKI 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
HAROLD A. MCLEAN - 
GENERAL COLINSEL 
(850) 4 13-6 199 

October 25,2002 

Pasco County Utilities Services 
Douglas Bramlett, Administrator 
Public Works Utilities Bldg., Ste. 213 
7530 Little Road 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

Re: Docket Nos. 981079-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 1044  to 
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

Dear Mr. Bramlett: 

Enclosed is a copy ofthe StaffRecommendation filed in this matter on October 24,2002. The 
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its November 5,  2002, Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning 
at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please amvepromptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as we 
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this Agenda 
Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any questions, 
please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6224. 

Rosa@e Gervasi 
Senior Attorney 

RGidm 
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
BRAULlO L. BAEZ 
MICHAELA. PALECKl 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
HAROLO A. MCLEAN - 
GENERAL COLINSEL 
(850) 4 13-6 199 

October 25,2002 

Office of Public Counsel 
Stephen M. Presnell, Esquire 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Re: Docket Nos. 981079-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 104-S to 
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

Dear Mr. Presnell: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on October 24,2002. The 
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its November 5, 2002, Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning 
at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please amve promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as we 
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this Agenda 
Conference and observe andor participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any questions, 
please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6224. 

Sincerely, 

SenioFAttomey 

RGldm 
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
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAELA. PALECKI 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEI 

STATE OF FLORlDA 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COLNSEL 
HAROLOA. MCLEAN - 
GENERAL COUNSEL 
(850)413-6199 

October 25,2002 

Hudson Utilities, Inc. 
14334 Old Dixie Highway 
Hudson, FL 34667-1 134 

Re: Docket Nos. 981079-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 104-S to 
extend service territory in Pasco County by Hudson Utilities, Inc., and request for 
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

Dear Sir/Madam: 

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

Senioliattomey 

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
Ken Hoffman, Esquire .~ 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 

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

Dear Mr. Hoffman: 

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
Friday, December 20,2002 9:22 AM 
Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; LaSandra Givens; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda 
Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles 
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